

Iuliia Vinnychenko

Solo Performer
Entertainer

Personal Info

Address

Bulgaria, Varna , "Chataldja" Str.
No.14B App.25

Phone

+359885767537

E-mail

vinnicello@gmail.com

Date of birth

1984-10-27

Skills

Professional musician

 professional

Entertainer

 Advanced

computers

 Advanced

I'm a solo performer with my own show. I have previous experience working for upper premium class Luxury Cruise companies all around the world. I had the privilege to start my carrier in luxury resort hotel in Singapore for two years. At the present moment I'm displaying my show on luxury resorts on Eastern Black Sea coast. I'm looking for opportunity to show my work on wider audience and to travel around the world as guest entertainer.

Experience

- 2010-01 - 2011-12 **Guest Enteratiner**
Singapore, Hotel "Marina bay sands"
- * Experienced entertainer with own show
 - * Had experience with wide demographic guests
 - *Speaking English, Russian and Bulgarian languages
 - *Have experience on luxury cruise companies and world famous spa hotels.
- 2012-01 - 2013-06 **Part of Classic String Quartet Bellisimo**
"Crystal Cruises"
- * Experienced entertainer with own show
 - * Had experience with wide demographic guests
 - *Speaking English, Russian and Bulgarian languages
 - *Have experience on luxury cruise companies and world famous spa hotels.
- 2013-07 - 2015-12 **Part of Classic String Quartet Bellisimo**
"Oceania Cruises"
- * Experienced entertainer with own show
 - * Had experience with wide demographic guests
 - *Speaking English, Russian and Bulgarian languages
 - *Have experience on luxury cruise companies and world famous spa hotels.
- 2015 - present **Solo entertainer**
JT Electric Cello
- * Experienced entertainer with own show
 - * Had experience with wide demographic guests
 - *Speaking English, Russian and Bulgarian languages
 - *Have experience on luxury cruise companies and world famous spa hotels.

Education

- 1991-09 - 2000-05 **School of Music No.4 Kherson**
basic school of music, Cello and piano classes, Orchestra classes, Theory and History of music
- 2000-09 - 2005-05 **Musical College Kherson**
Music degree provides a real traditional campus based learning. Graduated with the highers score of my class (a.k.a Red Book)
- 2005-09 - 2009-05 **Donetsk State Music Academy. SS Prokofiev**
The state educational organization of higher professional education of the fourth level of accreditation "Donetsk State Music Academy named after SS Prokofiev" was founded in 1968 on the basis of the Donetsk branch of the Kharkov Institute of Arts named after IP Kotlyarevsky.